Re: Fw: Requestion of public records

Subject: Re: Fw: Requestion of public records
From: David Harrison <david.e.harrison@lacity.org>
Date: 3/5/19, 9:48 AM

To:
pear I

This letter responds to your February 18, 2019 California Public Records Act
(“CPRA") request to the Office of the Mayor of Los Angeles (“Office”) seeking the
following information:

"1. List of all official Twitter accounts used by mayor

2. List of all accounts blocked or muted by those official Twitter accounts.”

The Office uses the official Twitter account @MayorOfLA. There are no Twitter
users blocked or muted by the Twitter account @MayorOfLA.

Sincerely,
David Harrison

On Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 4:50 PM Mayor Helpdesk <mayor.helpdesk@lacity.org>
wrote:

From:

Date: Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 4:38 PM

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Requestion of public records

To: mavor.helpdesk@lacity.org <mayor.helpdesk@lacity.org>,
eric.garcetti@lacity.org <eric.garcetti@lacity.org>, mayor.garcetti@lacity.org
<mayor.garcetti@lacity.org>

Just wondering about this request Mr. Mayor.
----- Original message -----

Sent from Outlook <http://aka.ms/weboutlook>
*From:*
*Sent:*
*To:* mayor.helpdesk@dlacity.orq; eric.garcetti@lacity.orq; mayor.garcettiflacity.orqg

*Subject:* Requestion of public records

Monday, February 10:49 AM

1. List of all official Twitter accounts used by mayor
2. List of all accounts blocked or muted by those official Twitter accounts

thank you

Sent from Outlook <http://aka.ms/weboutlook>
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